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MEMORANDUM FOR: Victor Stello, Director, Office of Inspection & Enforcement

FROM: Daniel J. Donogh'ue, Director, Office of Administration

SUBJECT: IMPACT OF PROPOSED LICENSE FEE SCHEDULE REVISIONS ON DATA
COLLECTION SYSTEM

In your letter tfated August 5,1981 concerning the above subject, you indicated
that if we revised the fee schedule to assess inspection fees for reactors and
major fuel cycle facilities on an actual manpower basis that adding the require-
ment to record manpower by report number would place a sizeable burden on the
inspectors as well as the MPS system, fanns, etc. You suggest as an alternative
to list the inspection reports issued during the billing period for each docket
if the licensee questions the bill.

We have no objection to this alternative and are willing to try it if the Comission
adopts the revised method of billing for certain inspections. However, we wish to
point out that our acceptance is contingent upon the Comission's ability to ade-
quately respond to questions raised by the licensee concerning the manpower expended
for certain inspections. If the Commission adopts the revised system and if licensees
insist that the manpower assessed be identified by specific report before payment is
made, than I think your office should move toward revising the MPS system in order
that the manpower can be identified by the specific report.

ORIGINAL SIGhTD
Daniel J. Don

Daniel J. Donoghue, Director
Office of Administration
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